
1 
 

 

  
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Angelo Spandrio, Director 
Brian Brennan, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Meeting to be held at the 

Casitas Board Room 
1055 Ventura Ave. 

Oak View, CA 93022 
February 13, 2019 @ 3:00 P.M. 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 
3. General Manager comments. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
6. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from the January 23, 2019 meeting. 
b. Minutes from the January 19, 2019 Special Meeting. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda. 
 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 1/17/19 - 

2/06/19. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report. 
 
8. Recommendation to deny the request of Mr. Kaneb to reverse $1,130.00 

in conservation penalties. 



2 
 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion denying request 
 
9. Recommend approval of Mrs. Lanning’s request to waive $6,775 in over 

allocation penalties. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Recommend approval of Rebecca and Shaun Willhite’s request to waive 

$1,845.00 in conservation penalties. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Recommend approval of Roger Erickson’s request to waive $1,030.00 in 

conservation penalties. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
12. Recommend approval of Don Black’s request to waive the $525.00 

conservation penalty. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
13. Recommend that the General Manager be authorized to purchase a 

sewage vacuum vehicle for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area in the not to 
exceed amount of $94,000.   

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation  
  
14. Continuing discussion regarding Stage 4 Water Supply Condition at Lake 

Casitas. 
 
 
15. Authorize the General Manager to use Casitas MWD Storm Damage 

Reserve Funds in the amount of up to $200,000.00 for Emergency-
Related Storm Damage Activities at the Robles Fish Passage Facility for 
calendar year 2019.  

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
16. Resolution releasing APN 032-0-010-040 from Casitas Municipal Water 

District Service Area to Ventura River Water District. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
17. Resolution releasing APN 032-0-202-105 from Casitas Municipal Water 

District Service Area to Ventura River Water District. 



3 
 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
18. Discussion of 2019 State Water Project Table A Water Supply. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION; Direction to Staff 
 
19. Review of Board Priorities Task List. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
  
20. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Engineering Status Report for February, 2019. 
b. Hydrologic Status Report for January, 2019. 
c. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
d. Water Consumption Report 
e. Investment Report. 

 
21. Closed Session 
 

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING 
LITIGATION (Government Code §54956.9(a) 
Santa Barbara Channelkeeper v. State Water Resources Control 
Board; City of San Buenaventura, San Francisco County Superior 
Court, Case No. CPF-14-513875. 
 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(4)  (Number of 
Potential Cases: 1)  

 
22. Adjournment. 
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in 
this meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-
2251, ext. 113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a)). 



1 
 

 
 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
January 23, 2019 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 23, 2019 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:01 p.m. President Kaiser led the group in 
the flag salute.  
 
1. Roll Call 
 

Directors Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, and Kaiser were present.  
Also present were Mike Flood, Interim General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk 
of the Board, and Attorney John Mathews.  There was one staff member and 
eleven members of the public in attendance 
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

James Odling announced the presentation of Cadillac Desert this 
Saturday at the Ojai Public Library. 
  

Renee Roth with the Green Coalition mentioned the Feb 2nd climate 
resilient landscape design workshop from 10:00 – 3:00 p.m.  Speakers include 
Art Ludwig with Oasis design, Regina Hirsch with Watershed Progressive and a 
landscape designer.  Ms. Roth then mentioned providing copies of the watershed 
approach to landscaping to the new board members. 
 
3. General Manager comments. 
 

Mr. Flood reported on diversions activities of last week.  The lake has 
risen about four feet.  That is about a 4,500 acre feet difference in those two 
weeks.  We are getting the word out that we are diverting. The brush system is 
operating.  They were shut down earlier and around noon we were able to open 
back up.  The water is chocolate milk consistency with ash.  We received a good 
amount of water through the diversion and the various creeks.  Ag demand for 
water has dropped with the precipitation.  
 

We now have both permits we were seeking for the cut off wall and fish 
fore bay cleanout.  We were able to put 400 cfs thru the fore bay.   
 



2 
 

Regarding the State Water Project, we will need to determine if we want to 
sell to Turnback Pool A or sell it on the market as we did last year.  Pool A is 
$35.04 per acre foot. This will come to the board in February. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 

Director Spandrio asked if the State Water Project Interconnection 
proposals were received.  Ms. Aranda answered that we received five.  We will 
interview three firms and select one which will then go to committee. Director 
Spandrio then asked about the Fish Screen improvement that was scheduled for 
a list of alternatives from MN by the end of the month.  Ms. Aranda explained that 
there is a call scheduled on Friday to discuss our feedback and get an updated 
schedule. 

  
Director Brennan thanked the board for the great conversations and goal 

strategy session on Saturday. He then suggested that some of the training that 
was discussed could be done here in the board room and invite other smaller 
agencies.   
 

President Kaiser added we did have a great board planning day last 
Saturday.  Covered a number of issues and prioritized four pages of priorities. 
Director Word added at first glance the list of objectives is overwhelming.  It is a 
solid plan and we need to flush it out. 
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Spandrio reported on his attendance at the UVRGA meeting and 
it was a shock on how much is going on there.  Officer appointments and 
committee assignments were made.  I was selected as chair of the ad hoc 
budget committee.  Director Spandrio then discussed potential for loans with the 
board discussing the need for further information. Bruce Kuebler explained that 
the board has selected an extraction fee for financing options.  We have more 
need for revenue in early years and then will get reimbursement from grant in 
later years.  We will need loans for early years and will be paid back in 4 years of 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan preparation.  Director Word added it is difficult 
for agencies unless they know how much and the conditions.  Will that be 
coming?  Bruce responded yes, it is on our website.  President Kaiser asked 
about the expected contributions and Mr. Kuebler explained that the County and 
Ventura River Water District can contribute $50,000 for the loan.  Director Kaiser 
suggested that this go to the Finance Committee on February 15th. 
 

Director Spandrio also reported on the Ojai Ventura Water Agency 
Partnership at Steve Bennett’s office.  There was sharing of information and 
highlights of meeting were an update on the State Water Project.  The Ventura 
River economic study was discussed there and discussions on available grant 
opportunities.  The next meeting of that group is in May. 
 



3 
 

Director Brennan reported on his attendance at the Water Commission 
meeting at the City of Ventura and discussion on financial reports and 
questioning about the funds that are not being used.  Things are moving slowly.  
There are a number of vacancies in the city and there is concern about ability to 
keep the projects moving such as the intertie.  We may need a groundwater 
agency plan for lower Ventura river. The GM of Ventura Water is leaving and 
going back to his home town.  There is a new City Manager and new changes 
going on.   
 

Director Baggerly reported that he attended the Ojai Ventura Water 
Agency Partnership meeting and adopts Director Spandrio’s comments as his 
own. 

  
6. Consent Agenda   Items a-d and f were adopted 
  

a. Minutes from the January 9, 2019 meeting. 
b. Minutes from the January 12, 2019 Special Meeting. 
c. Minutes from the January 14, 2019 Special Meeting. 
d. Recommend authorizing staff to execute the Notice of Completion 

for the Robles Diversion Canal Maintenance Project, Specification 
No. 18-405, have the notice recorded and after 35 calendar days in 
the absence of claims release the retention amount of $4,862.50. 

e. Recommend authorizing the General Manager to enter into an 
agreement for professional services with Roberts Consulting 
Group, Inc. for the recruitment of the position of Human Resources 
Manager with the District in an amount not to exceed $27,000.00. 

f. Resolution, Cal OES Form 130, Designation of Subrecipient’s 
Agent, Hazard Mitigation Grant Program and Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation Program. 
 

 Director Brennan requested that item e be pulled for discussion.   
BB pull item e – no report on it. 
 
 President Kaiser mentioned some minor changes to the minutes. 
 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Brennan, seconded by 
Director Word and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
 Item e was discussed including the satisfaction with the use of Roberts for 
the most recent recruitment and the need for assistance. 
 



4 
 

 On the motion of Director Word, seconded Director Spandrio, item e was 
approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

 AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 1/03/19 - 

01/16/19.        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Brennan, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 
Accounts Payable Report was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
8. Continuing Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a Stage 4 Water 

Supply Condition at Lake Casitas. Direction Provided to Staff 
 
 Mr. Flood informed the board of a letter that was received from an 
individual who spoke out at the last meeting regarding their concerns about a 
potential moratorium. Mr. Flood then discussed the current water supply and the 
Board discussed the need to continue to review this as a continuing agenda item.  
 
 On the motion of Director Brennan, seconded by Director Word, staff was 
directed to continue to have this topic as a place holder item on the agenda.  This 
was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
9. Recommend approval of the list of contractors who are pre-qualified to bid 

on the Rincon Pump Plant Electrical Upgrade project.  APPROVED 
  
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 



5 
 

10. Recommend authorizing the General Manager to enter into an agreement 
for professional engineering consulting services with Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc. for preparation of the Comprehensive Water Resources 
Plan and Safe Yield Analysis for a fee not to exceed $444,442.00. 

          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Spandrio, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
11. Recommend authorizing the General Manager to enter into an agreement 

for professional environmental study services with Padre Associates, Inc. 
for the preparation of an initial study for the Robles Vertical Test Bore 
Project for a fee not to exceed $47,035.00.   APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
12. Recommend authorizing a budget increase for FY 18-19 Annual 

Patchwork budget from $126,041.30 to $226,041.30.  APPROVED 
       
 On the motion of Director Baggerly with the suggestion that we round up 
to 42 dollars, seconded by Director Word the above recommendation was 
approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 
Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
13. Information Items:  
 

a. Hydrologic Status Report for December, 2018. 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
c. Finance Committee Minutes. 
d. Letter from Ventura River Water District regarding potential New 

Connection Moratorium.  
e. Investment Report. 

 



6 
 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Brennan the 
information items were approved for filing.  
 

President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 4:16 p.m. with 
Mr. Mathews stating that the board would be going into closed session for the 
item listed on the agenda and would come out of closed session and make an 
announcement and there is one additional open session item.  
 
14. Closed Session 
 

a. Public Employee Appointment (Gov. Code §54957) 
Title:  General Manager 

 
 President Kaiser reconvened the meeting in open session at 4:42 p.m. 
 
15. Consider and Appoint New General Manager and Setting Terms and 

Conditions of Employment. 
 

Director Word reported that some time ago we hired an executive search 
firm to help us identify candidates for the GM position.  They did a Western 
regional search with specifics asking for candidates that were familiar with 
California Water policy and law.  They compiled a list of 27 candidates that 
applied.  The list was narrowed down to ten and then down again to 4.  Four 
interviews were conducted by all members of the Board.  With real pleasure I 
would offer as our candidate for General Manager for Casitas to be Mr. Flood.  
An offer has been extended.  This was seconded by Director Brennan and 
passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, 

Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 

Mr. Mathews reported that the offer was extended and accepted. 
Compensation is an annual salary $225,000 which is what he is currently 
receiving as Interim GM.  Other portions of the offer will be set forth in a contract 
for the board approval at the next board meeting. 
 
16. Adjournment. 
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 4:45.   
 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Brian Brennan, Secretary 



 
 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Special Board Meeting Held 

January 19, 2019 
 

A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 19, 2019 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. President Kaiser led the group in the flag 
salute.  
 
1. Roll Call 
 

Directors Word, Spandrio, Brennan, Baggerly, and Kaiser were present.  Also 
present were Mike Flood, Interim General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, 
and Attorney John Mathews.  There were no staff members and two members of the 
public in attendance. 

 
2. Public Comments 
 

Larry Yee congratulated Directors Brennan and Spandrio and looks forward to 
their leadership.  Mr. Yee provided information on setting goals and priorities and 
informed the board of the focus of his organization on team building and relationship 
building.  Mr. Yee suggested that the board focus on the how you will do things and also 
on the what you will do with an eye on building a strong and effective team.  He then 
suggested three scenarios moving forward: 1, which is unlikely is that all parties in the 
valley get together and develop some voluntary plant to prevent adjudication and work 
out a cooperative agreement. 2, the State Board plays a heavy hand and passes 
stringent regulation to force everyone in the watershed to comply and 3, we end up with 
an adjudicated watershed. Regardless of the path, effective leadership and organization 
will be necessary.  Ask you what role are you going to play?  Will you lead or follow?  
The lawsuit and instream flow studies can distract us from Casitas’ main priority which 
is to gather more secure water supply for the future.  Do not get complacent.  
Connecting with state water remains a top priority of this board. 
 
3. Board Discussion on Setting the Priorities of the District for 2019. 
 
 The board discussed various priorities for the district and developed the following 
list: 
 
 
 



Categorized Board Priorities for 2019 
Water Security Items 

- Focus on local water resources for water security projects. (5) 

- Legal and professional review of SWP interconnect EIR from the Water 
Resources Committee Recommendations. (5) 

- New legal foundation able to receive private funds for water security projects. (1) 
- Provide policy for avoiding Stage 5 restrictions./ Detailed emergency plan for 

when Lake Casitas reaches minimum pool including skeleton of plan./ Plan for 
what happens if water security projects do not work out that can be 
communicated to the public. (4) 

- Complete Comprehensive Water Resources Plan./ Need timeline for CWRP. 
(November 2019?)/ Economic concept review of costs of water security projects 
and gauge public support for those costs. (5) 

- Board review of Kear recommendations from 2016./ Publish summary from 2016 
study and how priorities were reached (review full presentation)./ Review 2016 
plan for costing information plan./ Public communication about 2016 study and 
messaging connected to it. (5) 

- Gauge need for an election for water security projects. / Review issues related to 
bonds and District revenues./Water rate analysis. (4) 

- Calleguas to Casitas pipeline project RFP (crosstown pipeline) (5).  
- Planning for costs of Phase 1 SWP interconnect pipeline $42M project (4). 
- Obtain legal representation for adjudication (5) 
- Peer review for Verbo/HoBo projects (5). 
- Complete conjunctive use policy with OBGMA (4). 
- Biological Opinion review and critical drought protection measures (5). 

 
Admin 

- Committee packets to Board members 48 hours prior. (To Executive Committee - 
Ongoing) 

- Draft Board agendas to legal counsel prior to publishing. (To Attorney by 
Thursday - Ongoing)  

- Gauging organizational capacity/bandwidth./Filing of open positions./Staffing 
plan(s)/ Understanding the adjustments necessary to cope with recent 
organizational changes. 
(Review/completion in 120 days) (5) 

- Funding process and contracts. (Simplification of terminology). Contract = 
services, Purchase orders = materials (5) (90 days) 



- GANTT chart for process for projects, timelines, etc. (open purchase orders and 
contracts with monthly update) (Management Produce - 90 Days). 

- Update of policy and procedures manual (including Board policy) and 
communication of results. (Completion: 12 months) 

- Staff recommendations with staff presentations on Board items. (Ongoing) 
- Have departments present at Board meetings and provide updates to efforts. 

(Ongoing) 

 
Board Policy 

- Equine prohibitions in the LCRA (check to see if there is a current 
policy/ordinance). (5) (Completion: 90 Days) 

- Board policy development. (4) 
- Review of allocation penalty policy. (Completion: 60 Days) (5) 
- Review need for a Mission Statement and the ability to use this as a filter to 

discuss what goals can be accomplished (revenues, budgets, environmental 
issues, recreation elements, etc.) (Completion: 90 Days – Executive Committee) 
(5) 

- Water rate analysis. (Update in 9 months) (4) 
- Strategic plan for recreation area. (Completion: 9 Months – Recreation 

Committee)(5) 
- Committee presentations to the Board. (Ongoing) (5)  
- Gauge investment in policies/cost-benefit analysis. (Ongoing) (5)  

 

Public Relations 
- Public outreach, newsletter, etc. (5) (ongoing)  
- OBGMA link on website for OBGMA groundwater information (5) 
- Communications and public relations plan /Groundwater message outreach.  (5) 
- Plan for what happens if water security projects do not work out that can be 

communicated to the public. (4) 
- Who gets water and how much when Lake Casitas nears minimum pool 

(Agricultural restrictions). (4) 
- Public communication about 2016 study and messaging connected to it. (ASAP 

on agenda) (5) 

 
 
 
 



4. Discussion regarding Board Training opportunities for 2019. 
 
 Board training requirements for Ethics and Sexual Harassment Prevention were 
discussed.  CSDA is holding a Board Member Best Practices in Goleta on March 7th 
from 9:00 to 1:00.   
 
5. Adjournment 
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 1:30 p.m. 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Brian Brennan, Secretary 
 
 

































































































































 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

FROM:  CAROL BELSER, PARK SERVICES MANAGER  
 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO PURCHASE SEWAGE VACUUM 
VEHICLE NOT TO EXCEED $94,000 FOR THE LAKE CASITAS 
RECREATION AREA 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 5, 2019 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended by the Recreation Committee that the Board of Directors authorize the 
General Manager to begin the competitive bid process to purchase a vacuum vehicle not to 
exceed $94,000 to vacuum the Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s chemical toilets and sewage 
holding tanks.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Lake Casitas Recreation Area hosts thousands of customers a day and during peak times 
up to 25,000 customers on a single day (Easter Sunday). Customers expect clean, accessible, 
aesthetically pleasing restrooms and showers. The Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s reliance on 
chemical toilets make it challenging to meet that expectation due to the odor, small size, and 
sight of the contents in the holding tank. Restroom facility status and cleanliness is Lake Casitas 
customer’s most frequent complaint. A long term solution to the deployment of over 100 
chemical toilets, and reliance on toilet/sink/shower holding tanks, can be resolved in part with 
connection to sewer system. The District began the assessment process for that project with a 
Sewer Feasibility Study in 2017. It is anticipated that the next fiscal year’s budget will continue 
to fund assessment costs. In the mean-time an additional “pump” truck will be very beneficial to 
assist in the assurance that staff have the resources necessary to clean and pump out the 
restrooms.  
 
The Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s sewage is captured on site and removed from the Lake 
Casitas Recreation Area several times a day in the high season and several times a week in the 
low season via a tank truck. Chemical toilets and holding tanks require manual pumping for 
transport off site. The Recreation force currently has two vacuum or pump trucks to transport 
restroom and waste water for the flush toilets, showers, sinks, Marina Café water...etc.). Unit 88, 
a 2005 Freightliner, has a tank that holds 3,400 gallons of sewage and 100 gallons of water and 
collects all sewage for transport outside the park to the treatment facility. Unit 55 is a 2002 Ford 
that handles all the chemical toilets. Unit 55’s tank holds 300 gallons of sewage and 100 gallons 
of water to rinse the hoses. Unit 55 is only used for chemical toilets since it is small to maneuver 
and reach the remote areas. All chemical toilet sewage and debris collected from Unit 55 is first 
placed in a 1500 gallon holding tank equipped with a screen to filter out trash. It takes an 
employee an average of 8 hours to clean and pump 35 chemical toilets and several trips to the 



  
 

 
holding tank near Campground Hawk. Once the contents are in the holding tank at Hawk, Unit 
88 is used to vacuum the contents, as well as all the other holding tanks located throughout the 
park, to begin the trip to the treatment facility outside the park.  
  
Unit 55 - 300 gallons sewage   Unit 88 - 3,400 gallons of sewage  
 

             
 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
At the November 8, 2018 meeting of the Recreation Committee, the committee discussed the 
sewage removal situation at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. At that meeting, the Committee 
supported this purchase, but did not have the benefit of an up to date cost estimate.   
 
At the February 5, 2019 meeting of the Recreation Committee, the Committee discussed the 
sewage removal situation with the benefit of an up to date cost estimate for an additional 
vehicle. The recommendation for the vehicle is to provide additional resources to keep up with 
the demand of the customer needs. An additional truck will allow staff to clean and pump the 
chemical toilets, and with a 1100 tank, not have to drive to and off load the contents in the 
holding (filter) tank as often as the 300 gallon tank requires. The pump truck maintenance staff 
have identified is larger than Unit 55, but can still reach remote areas. Specifications include the 
size of a Ford 550, 6.7 Liter engine, 330 Horsepower turbo diesel with automatic transmission. 
The tank compartment is desired to hold 1100 gallons of sewage and 400 gallons of water. As 
of 2019 a vehicle of this nature (with over a 999 gallon tank) requires the operator to possess a 
Class B Commercial license. Several staff have a Class B license and it is not perceived to be 
an obstacle to train new staff for that license. Unit 88 requires the operator to possess a Class A 
Driver License, and some staff have that as well. A Class A driver can also operate the new 
truck. Even if we move forward with a sewer line, there will be a need for this vehicle to reach 
remote locations in the park that are unlikely to be financially feasible for a sewer lateral due to 
the topography, and also other District chemical toilet facilities.   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
This project was not included in the fiscal year 2018-19 budget. The estimates for the vehicle 
that were obtained range from $78,480 to $87,700 not including tax, therefore authorization for 
a purchase not to exceed $94,000 is recommended.  



Health & Safety Analysis  
 Assumptions:  

1. Dry/Difficult Conditions Persist 
2. Ag Demands Remain Constant @ 6,300 AF/Year 
3. Health & Safety @ 5,600 AF/Year 
4. Net Evaporation @ 2,500 AF/Year 
5. Total Yearly Demand of 14,400 AF  
 
 Assume FY 2019 Lake Demands (Feb through June):               3,500 AF 
     Add Remaining Net Lake Evaporation:                1,000 AF  
                         FY 2019Total Estimated Lake Demand:                4,500 AF 
 
Estimate End FY 2019 Lake Level:   85,000 AF – 4,500 AF = 80,500 AF (33.7%) (Conservative) 
 
   Stage 5 Lake Volume:  59,494 AF (25%) 
 
                          With Ag (14,400 AF/Year)         W/O Ag (8,100 AF/Year)     
Estimate End FY 2020 Lake Level :        66,100 AF (27.7%)             N/A 
Estimate End FY 2021 Lake Level :        51,700 AF (21.6%)              58,000 AF (24.3%) (7 Years Supply) 
Estimate End FY 2022 Lake Level :        37,300 AF (15.6%)                   49,900 AF (20.9%) (6 Years Supply) 
 
 



1

MEMORANDUM
_________________________________________________________________________

TO: Board of Directors

From: Michael L. Flood, General Manager

RE: Authorize the General Manager use of Casitas MWD Storm Damage 
Reserve Funds in the amount of $200,000.00 for Emergency-Related 
Storm Damage Activities at the Robles Fish Passage Facility for Calendar 
Year 2019

Date: February 8, 2019

__________________________________________________________________________

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the General Manager use of Casitas MWD Storm Damage Reserve Funds in 
the amount of $200,000.00 for Emergency-Related Storm Damage Activities at the 
Robles Fish Passage Facility for Calendar Year 2019

BACKGROUND:

Recent storms have inundated the Robles Dam Forebay and Fish Passage Facility with 
several feet of silt, rock, plant material and other debris.

The fish screen bay accumulated nearly five feet of silt, causing the screen brush system to 
fail multiple times and covered over half the surface area of the screens.

As a result of this storm-driven activity, the Robles Fish Passage Facility was in imminent 
danger of not being able to operate at all due to the silt loads carried in by the storms.

A silt-removal contractor was mobilized on February 7, 2019 to remove the nearly five feet of 
silt in the fish screen bay.

Casitas MWD Ordinance 12-01 Section 2 authorizes the General Manager to approve 
purchase orders and contracts up to $20,000.00 without prior Board approval.

Casitas MWD Reserve Fund Policy (August 5, 2009) Section 4 requires the Board of 
Directors to authorize the use of reserve funds.

The current balance in the Storm Damage Reserve Fund is $3,979,850.00 

DISCUSSSION:

The Robles Forebay was impacted most significantly from the recent storm events through 
the many tons of debris that were deposited there. My preliminary estimate is that nearly 



2

50,000 yards of accumulation will need to eventually be removed from the Forebay. This 
project will likely commence in August 2019 but preparations need to start being made now.

The Robles Fish Screen Bay was also impacted by the debris transported by the storm but to 
a much lesser volume due to the smaller surface area.

Additional storms this season will transport more debris into the facility forcing near-term 
emergency actions to be taken as conditions warrant.

Since the Board of Directors must authorize expenditures from the Storm Damage Reserve 
Fund, it is recommended the Board authorize the listed amount to not only keep the facility 
operating during this season but also ready the facility for operations at the end of 2019.

There are sufficient funds in the Storm Damage Reserve Fund to cover this authorization.



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Michael L. Flood, General Manager 

RE: Consideration of adoption of  two resolutions supporting the annexation 
of Parcel # 032-0-010-040 (600 Baldwin Road) and Parcel # 032-0-202-105 
(650 Burnham Road) to the Ventura River Water District 

Date:  February 8, 2019 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend adoption of the attached resolution supporting the annexation of Parcel # 032-0-
010-040 (600 Baldwin Road) and Parcel # 032-0-202-105 (650 Burnham Road) to the 
Ventura River Water District. 

The Executive Committee recommends adoption of these resolutions. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Two property owners have applied with the Ventura River Water District for water service to 
their parcels. 
 
Both parcels lie within the Casitas Municipal Water District boundary and outside the Ventura 
River Water District boundary. 
 
The Ventura River Water District has pipeline facilities adjacent to both properties that could 
serve both parcels with construction of service lines and meters. 
 
The Casitas Municipal Water District does not have pipeline facilities of a size that could 
serve either property without significant pipeline construction costs.  
 
 
DISCUSSSION: 
 
Since VRWD is willing to serve both parcels if they annex into VRWD’s district and the 
property owners would need to bear significant construction cost to obtain water service from 
Casitas MWD, these property owners would be better served by VRWD. 



Cas
105
Oa
 

Sub

 

The

Boa

600

Wi

ser

fro

alo

The

tra

pra

The

Roa

The

fire

Reg

VR

cen

the

If a

fro

pas

 Ve

VE

Ber
Ge

sitas Municip
55 Ventura A
k View, CA 93

bject:  Annexa

 650 Bu

 600 Ba

e Ventura Riv

ard of Directo

0 Baldwin Ro

th regard to 6

rve this parce

om the proper

ong the fronta

e property at

nsmission ma

actice to not h

e VRWD has a

ad and has a 

ere is also a f

e protection n

garding wate

WD will decre

nter rents a h

eir well goes d

annexation fo

om VRWD wh

st 5 years.    

ery Truly Your

NTURA RIVER

rt J. Rapp, P.E
neral Manage

al Water Dist
ve. 
3022 

ation of Two 

rnham Road,

ldwin Road, A

ver Water Dis

ors support th

ad into the V

650 Burnham

el because the

rty while VRW

age of the pro

 600 Baldwin

ain that could

have individu

a 6” water ma

service conne

ire hydrant ad

needs.  

r usage:  Allo

ease demand

ydrant meter

dry.   

or both prope

ich has been 

rs 

R WATER DIST

E. 
er 

trict    

Parcels Into V

 APN 032‐0‐2

APN 032‐0‐01

strict respectf

he annexatio

entura River 

m Road: it is no

e Casitas wate

WD has a 10” 

operty.   

 Road is close

d serve the pr

ual water serv

ain crossing t

ection alread

djacent to th

owing 650 Bur

d on Lake Cas

r from Casitas

rties is allowe

92% well wat

TRICT 

 

Febru

VRWD 

202‐105 

10‐040 

fully requests

n of 650 Burn

Water Distric

ot practical fo

er mains are 

water main i

e to a large Ca

roperty but it

vices off of tra

the driveway 

dy installed fo

e driveway th

rnham Road t

itas because 

s and uses lak

ed they will b

ter plus 8% la

uary 4, 2019 

s that the Cas

nham Road an

ct (VRWD).   

or the Casitas

at least 4,000

n Burnham R

asitas 

t is normal 

ansmission m

to 600 Baldw

or the propert

hat will meet 

to annex into

the equestria

ke water whe

be served wat

ake water dur

itas 

nd 

s to 

0 feet 

Road 

mains.  

win 

ty.  

the 

o 

an 

en 

ter 

ring 



Legend

VRWD Annexation
Request Parcel Map

County View

Disclaimer: The information contained on this web site and in this application was created 
by the Ventura County Geographical Information System (GIS), which is designed and 
operated solely for the convenience of the County and related contract entities.  The 
County does not warrant the accuracy of this information, and no decision involving a risk 
of economic loss or physical injury should be made in reliance thereon.

Distance

1: 12,000

Feet0 1,000.00

Parcels

Ventura River County



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION RELEASING APN 032-0-010-040 FROM CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT SERVICE AREA 

 
 

WHEREAS, there are established service areas for all water purveyors, and 
 

WHEREAS, it would be difficult for the District to provide water service to APN 032-0-
010-040, and 
 

WHEREAS, Ventura River County Water District can serve APN 032-0-010-040 easily, 
and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

 
1. Releases APN 032-0-010-040 from the Casitas Municipal Water District service 

area contingent on APN 032-0-010-040 being formally annexed into Ventura River County 
Water District service area. 
 
 
 

ADOPTED this 13th day of February, 2019. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Brennan, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION RELEASING APN 032-0-202-105 FROM CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT SERVICE AREA 

 
 

WHEREAS, there are established service areas for all water purveyors, and 
 

WHEREAS, it would be difficult for the District to provide water service to APN 032-0-
202-105, and 
 

WHEREAS, Ventura River County Water District can serve APN 032-0-202-105 easily, 
and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

 
1. Releases APN 032-0-202-105 from the Casitas Municipal Water District service 

area contingent on APN 032-0-202-105 being formally annexed into Ventura River County 
Water District service area. 
 
 
 

ADOPTED this 13th day of February, 2019. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Brennan, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Michael L. Flood, General Manager 

RE: Discussion Regarding 2019 State Water Project Table A Water Supply 

Date:  February 8, 2019 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

The Board of Directors consider options for use of CMWD’s portion of the State Water Project 
Table A water supply and send a recommendation to the Board of Directors. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
On November 30, 2018, the initial State Water Project 2019 allocation was set by the 
California Department of Water Resources (DWR) at 10% (500 acre-feet for Casitas). 
 
On January 18, 2019 the DWR issued ‘Notice to State Water Project Contractors’ 19-01, 
setting the rate for Turnback ‘Pool A’ @ $35.04/acre-foot and for ‘Pool B’ @ $17.52/acre-foot. 
The deadlines to submit requests to the SWP Turnback Pool Program are February 15, 2019 
for Pool A and March 15, 2019 for Pool B. 
 
On January 25, 2019, the DWR issued ‘Notice to State Water Project Contractors’ 19-03 
raising the 2019 allocation to 15% (750 acre-feet for Casitas).  
 
In 2018, Casitas MWD executed an exchange agreement with San Gorgonio Pass Water 
Agency (SGPWA) in which SGPWA paid Casitas MWD $750,000.00 for its 2018 SWP Table 
A water supply. Additionally, Casitas MWD will be required to take back 40% of the water 
exchanged in a future year. The agency that receives the water is wholly responsible for any 
variable charges in the year that the water is delivered to them. The final amount of water 
exchanged was 1,750 acre-feet (35% 2019 Final Table A allocation). 
 
 



2 

 

DISCUSSSION: 
 
Casitas MWD has options for the use of its portion of the 2019 SWP Table A supply of which 
the following are found to be the feasible at this time: 
 

1. Sale to the Turnback Pool: Assuming that the 2019 Table A allocation stays at 15%, 
the District would realize minimum of $26,280 selling at the Turnback Pool A price and 
$13,140.00 at the Turnback Pool B price. 
 

2. Sale of the 2019 Table A Allocation to another SWP Contractor: Pricing and desire 
for purchase of Casitas MWD’s portion of the Table A supply will largely depend on the 
2019 final allocation issued by the DWR around May 1st. Ventura Water expressed an 
interest in doing another exchange agreement with SGPWA this last Fall but it is 
unknown if they are following through with this at this time. 
 

3. Carryover of 2019 Table A supply in San Luis Reservoir: The ability to carryover 
2019 Table A would have to be explored since if any of the SWP partners (United and 
Ventura) sell their supply, Casitas could be prohibited from storing water in San Luis. 
Assuming that 2019 Table A could be carried-over, there is some inherent risk in the 
water supply being lost should a ‘spill event’ occur at San Luis in 2020. Additionally, 
under the current contract, carryover water can only be delivered to the storing 
contractor and not sold or transferred to another SWP contractor. Should the Cal 
Water Fix amendments be put in place, sale and transfer within San Luis WILL be 
allowed. 
 

4. Storage of 2019 SWP Table A with an external water bank for use in a future 
year: There are many options for storing the 2019 Table A water supply outside the 
District’s boundaries with another State Water Contractor. This option would be 
somewhat costly in either dollars or water.  
 

Each of the above options have timing constraints with the Turnback Pool A option needing a 
decision soon and the carryover option needing to be decided in the Fall of 2019. The other 
options lie in-between and depend largely on market forces in the State Water Project 
Contractor group that are likely determined by individual agency needs and their predictions 
of the DWR SWP final allocation. 



Categorized Board Priorities for 2019 

Water Security Items 

- Focus on local water resources for water security projects. (5) 

- Legal and professional review of SWP interconnect EIR from the Water Resources 
Committee Recommendations. (5) 

- New legal foundation able to receive private funds for water security projects. (1) 

- Provide policy for avoiding Stage 5 restrictions./ Detailed emergency plan for when Lake 
Casitas reaches minimum pool including skeleton of plan./ Plan for what happens if water 
security projects do not work out that can be communicated to the public. (4) 

- Complete Comprehensive Water Resources Plan./ Need timeline for CWRP. (November 
2019?)/ Economic concept review of costs of water security projects and gauge public 
support for those costs. (5) 

- Board review of Kear recommendations from 2016./ Publish summary from 2016 study and 
how priorities were reached (review full presentation)./ Review 2016 plan for costing 
information plan./ Public communication about 2016 study and messaging connected to it. 
(5) 

- Gauge need for an election for water security projects. / Review issues related to bonds and 
District revenues./Water rate analysis. (4) 

- Calleguas to Casitas pipeline project RFP (crosstown pipeline) (5).  

- Planning for costs of Phase 1 SWP interconnect pipeline $42M project (4). 

- Obtain legal representation for adjudication (5) 

- Peer review for Verbo/HoBo projects (5). 

- Complete conjunctive use policy with OBGMA (4). 

- Biological Opinion review and critical drought protection measures (5). 

  



Admin 

- Committee packets to Board members 48 hours prior. (To Executive Committee - Ongoing) 

- Draft Board agendas to legal counsel prior to publishing. (To Attorney by Thursday - 
Ongoing)  

- Gauging organizational capacity/bandwidth./Filing of open positions./Staffing plan(s)/ 
Understanding the adjustments necessary to cope with recent organizational changes. 
(Review/completion in 120 days) (5) 

- Funding process and contracts. (Simplification of terminology). Contract = services, Purchase 
orders = materials (5) (90 days) 

- GANTT chart for process for projects, timelines, etc. (open purchase orders and contracts 
with monthly update) (Management Produce - 90 Days). 

- Update of policy and procedures manual (including Board policy) and communication of 
results. (Completion: 12 months) 

- Staff recommendations with staff presentations on Board items. (Ongoing) 

- Have departments present at Board meetings and provide updates to efforts. (Ongoing) 

  



 

Board Policy 

- Equine prohibitions in the LCRA (check to see if there is a current policy/ordinance). (5) 
(Completion: 90 Days) 

- Board policy development. (4) 

- Review of allocation penalty policy. (Completion: 60 Days) (5) 

- Review need for a Mission Statement and the ability to use this as a filter to discuss what 
goals can be accomplished (revenues, budgets, environmental issues, recreation elements, 
etc.) (Completion: 90 Days – Executive Committee) (5) 

- Water rate analysis. (Update in 9 months) (4) 

- Strategic plan for recreation area. (Completion: 9 Months – Recreation Committee)(5) 

- Committee presentations to the Board. (Ongoing) (5)  

- Gauge investment in policies/cost-benefit analysis. (Ongoing) (5)  
 

  



 

Public Relations 

- Public outreach, newsletter, etc. (5) (ongoing)  

- OBGMA link on website for OBGMA groundwater information (5) 

- Communications and public relations plan /Groundwater message outreach.  (5) 

- Plan for what happens if water security projects do not work out that can be communicated 
to the public. (4) 

- Who gets water and how much when Lake Casitas nears minimum pool (Agricultural 
restrictions). (4) 

- Public communication about 2016 study and messaging connected to it. (ASAP on agenda) 
(5) 

 

 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  MIKE FLOOD, INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  JULIA ARANDA, ENGINEERING MANAGER 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY ENGINEERING STATUS REPORT 

DATE:  02/13/19 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended the Board receive and file the Monthly Engineering Project Status Report for 
February 2019. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The status of Water Security and Infrastructure Improvements projects for February 2019 is 
provided below and in the attachment.  
 

 
Project 

Anticipated Committee / 
Date 

Anticipated Board Action / 
Date 

WATER SECURITY PROJECTS 
Comprehensive Water 
Resources Plan 

  

• Awarded to Stantec 01/23/19; kick-off meeting held 02/08/19 
• Scope includes probabilistic analysis of safe yield of Lake Casitas 
• First deliverables include Project Management Plan (February 2019) and Stakeholder 

Plan (February 2019) 
• Overall completion of Comprehensive Water Resource Plan is anticipated in 

November/December 2019 
Casitas-Ventura State Water 
Project Interconnection 

Finance  
02/15/19 

Enter Agreement for Preliminary 
Design 

02/27/19 
• Five proposals received for Preliminary Design. Three firms shortlisted for interviews 

which were held on 02/07/19 
• Recommendation for award of contract will be presented to Finance Committee and 

Board 
Ojai Wellfield Rehabilitation Water Resources 

02/19/19 
Enter Agreement for Design 

02/27/19 
• Pueblo Water Resources provided a Draft Groundwater Supply Augmentation 

Assessment on 12/17/18. Additional staff comments were compiled and returned to 
Pueblo and final report is expected no later than 02/22/19 

• Based on the final report, staff will present recommendation for design of improvements  



MONTHLY ENGINEERING STATUS REPORT 
FEBRUARY 2019 

 
 

 

 
Project 

Anticipated Committee / 
Date 

Anticipated Board Action / 
Date 

Teague Watershed 
Groundwater Resource 
Assessment 

Water Resources 
03/19/19 

Enter Agreement 
03/27/19 

• First phase includes data compilation and review, hydrogeologic characterization, and a 
technical memo summarizing findings. Tech Memo anticipated March 2019 

• Based on results of Tech Memo, additional phases may be recommended and will be 
presented to the Water Resources Committee and the Board 

Matilija Formation Deep 
Wells 

  

• Kickoff meeting with Padre for preparation of Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration 
(IS/MND) for the Vertical Test Bore scheduled for  

• Anticipated completion of the Vertical Test Bore IS/MND is six months 
• USFS has yet to issue a FS299 for data collection related to the Horizontal Bore 

Robles Diversion Fish 
Screen Alternatives 
Feasibility Study 

- - 

• MKN, and their subconsultant Alden, provided preliminary notes related to review of 
operations data  

• Conference call scheduled to review initial recommendations 02/14/19 
• Expect an initial list of screened alternatives by end of February 
• Alternatives Feasibility Study completion is expected in April 2019 and recommendations 

will be included in fiscal year 2019-20 budget 
Ojai Desalter 
 

- - 

• No change in status. 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

Ojai Water System 
Improvements 

- - 

• Draft IS/MND expected to be released for public review/comment in March 2019 
• Staff is completing Casitas Standard Specifications for inclusion in pipeline projects  

Rincon Pump Plant 
Electrical Upgrade 

Finance Committee 
04/19/19 

Award Contract  
04/24/19 

• Expect to release for bid in March 2019 
• Will present to Finance Committee only if bids exceed budgeted amount 

De La Garrigue and Rice 
Road Bridges 

- - 

• Draft Basis of Design (BOD) Memo received, reviewed, and comments discussed with 
consultant. 

• Final BOD memo expected by 02/28/19 
LCRA Playground 
Resurfacing 

- Final Acceptance and File Notice 
of Completion – 02/27/19 

• Project completed 02/08/19 
 
Attachment: Monthly Status Report 
 



NOT YET STARTED CONSULTANT SELECTION PLANNING DESIGN BIDDING CONSTRUCTION

Reservoir Roads

Ojai Desalter

Maintain Casitas Dam and
WTP Roads

Emergency Generators
Rincon, Avenue 1, and Avenue 2

Pump Plants

Emily Street Pipeline

Rice Road Bridge
Replacement

Casitas-Ventura
SWP Interconnection

Preliminary Design

Teague Watershed
Test Bores

Ayers Creek Pipeline
Relocation

Comprehensive Water
Resources Plan

De La Garrigue Bridge
Replacement

Signal Booster Zone
Hydraulic Improvements

Casitas-Ojai System
Interties / Hydraulic Model

Replacement

Reservoir and Vault Fall
Protection Improvements

Arc Flash Study

Robles Vertical Well
Test Bore

Ojai East Reservoir
Recoating

Solimar Beach Corrosion
Investigation

Diesel Tank Pad 
Design

Annual Electrical
 Maintenance Contract

Casitas Dam Hollow
Jet Valve Replacement

Running Ridge Zone
Hydraulic Improvements

Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration

Well
Rehabilitation/Replacement

Upper Rincon Lateral
Replacement

Rincon Pump Plant 
Electrical Upgrade

Awnings for San Antonio &
Ojai Valley Pump Plants

 

FY18-19 Asphalt Paving

Engineering Project Status February 2019
W

at
er

 S
ec

ur
it

y
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Casitas Water System
Ojai Water System

Lake Casitas Recreation Area
25% 50% 75% 100%

Timber Cuto�  Wall 
Repair

3M Reservoir 
Access Rd.  Drainage

Chaparral & Riverside 
Piping

Vegetation Management

Emergency Exit Road

Boat Inspection
 Facility

Road Improvements

Sunset Place
Pipeline

Cuyama, Palomar, El Paseo 
Pipeline

South San Antonio and
Crestview Pipeline

West and East Ojai Avenue
Pipeline

Grand Avenue Pipeline
Optimization

Mutual Well Field
Pipeline

Valve and Appurtenance
Replacement (Ventura St)

Backwash-Vault Water
Alternatives

Avenue 1 Pump Plant
Surge Analysis

Ojai Valley Pump Plant
Hydraulic Analysis

Playground Resurfacing

Robles Diversion Fish
Screen Alternatives

Feasibility Study



TO: MICHAEL FLOOD, GENERAL MANAGER

FROM: JORDAN SWITZER, WATER QUALITY SPECIALIST

SUBJECT: HYDROLOGIC STATUS REPORT FOR JANUARY, 2019

DATE: FEBRUARY 07, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: 

This item is presented for information only and no action is required. Data are 
provisional and subject to revision.

DISCUSSION:

January, 2019

Water Year (WY: Oct 01 - Sep 30)

Average Station Rainfall To Date
*Matilija Dam rainfall data unavailable at this time, Matilija Canyon rainfall station used as proxy

Well field produciton (January, 2019)

Surface water supplementation (January, 2019)

Static depth to water surface- Mutual #6 (January, 2019)

Change in static level from December, 2018

Diversions (January, 2019) Total diversions WY to date

Diversion days in January Diversion days this WY

Water surface elevation (01/31/2019)

Water storage on February 01, 2019

Water storage last month

Net change in storage

Change in storage from January 31, 2018 -   6,232 AF

Robles Fish Passage and Diversion Facility Diversion Data

  485.15 ft AMSL

  77,142 AF

  72,278 AF

Casitas Reservoir Data

1,942 AF1,751 AF

Matilija Dam*

+  4,864 AF

10.23"

12.02"

7.84"

16.57"

Thacher  School

Rainfall Data

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

19 22

18.77"

12.77"

12.04"

13.48"

  9.07"

-4.4ft

167.8 ft

  0.1 AF

85.0 AF

Ojai Water System Data

Casitas Dam



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Recreation Committee 

 
DATE:    February 5, 2019  
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Park Services Manager, Carol Belser 
 
Re:    Recreation Committee Meeting of February 5, 2019 at 1005 hours. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file the minutes including the 
PowerPoint presentation of the February 5, 2019 Recreation Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Angelo Spandrio  
Director Brian Brennan 

 Park Services Manager, Carol Belser 
 Division Officer, Joe Evans 
 Maintenance Foreman, Tim Lawson 
      Park Ranger, Stuart Birdsey 
      Steve Hoganson, Representing the Topa Topa Folk Fest 
      Three members of the public were in attendance  
   

2. Public Comments.  There were no public comments.    
  
3. Board/Management comments. 

Park Services Manager Belser stated that General Manager, Mike Flood was at Robles 
Diversion facility and would not be attending the meeting.   
 

4. Presentaton by Save the Lake. 
Director Spandrio reported that the agenda item #4. Presentation by Save the Lake will be 
scheduled at next month’s Committee meeting. Park Manager, Belser had prepared 
information on agenda items and reviewed the PowerPoint presentation involving the 
agenda item. She reviewed the results of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife’s 
October 2018 electrofishing and issues related to artificial fish habitat and a scheduled 
Kids Fishing Day for April 2019. The Committee discussed the addition of adding artificial 
habitat in the lake to assist fish, and also the Kids Fishing Day scheduled for April 6, 2019. 
Discussion continued on the artificial habitat in relation to organic material and lake water 
quality. Bud Rowe, member of the public, requested staff work with Fish and Wildlife to 
resume trout plants. Carol Belser responded the current status of trout plant will be 
presented to the Water Quality Committee, and that the CDFW Fillmore Hatchery is 
currently under renovation, affecting current plants. The topic will resume at the next 
Committee meeting.  
 

5. Review Monthly Recreation Report.  
Carol Belser reviewed the December 2018 monthly recreation report. She highlighted that  
Park Rangers completed Emergency Medical Response training, the new exit sign now in 
place at the front gate area, and the public outreach and education on invasive species 
that Park Service Officers conducted at Chaparral High School.   
  



 2 

6. Discussion Special Event Application for October 2019: Topa Topa Folk Fest.  
Park Services Manager, Carol Belser reviewed the staff report, the event application, and 
draft agreement provided in the agenda packet. She stated that the Event Area was 
developed to host events of this nature. She stated that the attached draft agreement was 
a combination of several 2018 Recreation and Board meetings, including review and input 
from the District’s counsel. Director Spandio clarified the attendance estimate of 2000, and 
discussion on the need for Sheriff presence at the event took place. Carol Belser reported 
that events of this nature are reviewed by the Ventura County Sheriff’s Office, and staff rely 
on their recommendation for the number of required Sheriff to be present at the event. The 
event organizer, Steve Hoganson addressed the Committee and reviewed his experience 
organizing events of this nature. He stated the event would be a folk music, bluegrass, 
country music theme and he would work to minimize amplification. He also said there will 
be food booths and childrens area, but no tents.  
 
Director Brennan asked if the event organizer had considered a two day event that would 
then require camping since the event had to be mobilized anyway, and that two day may 
be cost effective. Steve Hoganson respond that he had considered a two day event, but 
intends to start small at Lake Casitas, if approved. Director Brennan commented on the 
need for a professional lighting plan for the cross walk. Discussion continued on alcohol 
sales, checking bags at the entrance of the event for alcohol and marijuana (since Casitas 
is Federal land and marijuana is prohibited) and other event related issues. Director 
Spandrio asked if the time of 10 pm could be reduced, at least the first year, and Mr. 
Hoganson responded yes it could. Discussion continued, and an end time of 8 pm was 
agreeable to the organizer. The event was supported to be forwarded to the Board at their 
next meeting, if possible. Director Brennan requested an excerpt from the agreement of 
the associated cost to the organizer be included in the Board’s staff report for easy access.  
 

7.  Recommend to the Board of Directors to Authorize the General Manager to purchase 
a Sewage Vacuum Vehicle in the not to exceed amount of $94,000. 
Park Manager Carol Belser presented a PowerPoint review of the current status of the 
restrooms and dependence on two vehicles to remove all sewage out of the park and the 
desire for a long term solution to obtain a sewer lateral to the Recreation Area. The 
Committee asked that the topic of installing a sewer lateral to the Recreation Area be 
brought back to the Committee. Director Brennan asked about having compostable 
restrooms and Maintenance Foreman Tim Lawson responded saying it had been reviewed 
in the past, but not in recent time. Director Brennan asked that compostable restroom 
facilities be reviewed again, and added in next meeting agenda along with the sewer lateral 
discussion. Discussion on the purchase and funding for the purchase took place. Carol 
Belser explained that this purchase was not included in the current budget and that if 
approved, the purchase will be reflected in the Recreation Area’s budget and costs 
depreciated over several years. The Committee requested an agenda item on the 
Recreation Area’s budget at the next meeting. The Committee supported the 
recommendation to forward to the Board for amount not to exceed $94,000 for a vacuum 
vehicle. 
 

8.       Review of Incidents and Comments. 
 Division officer Joe Evans addressed the Committee and reported the incident statistics for 

the month of January 2019. He reported that January 2019 was a relatively quiet month. 
One scooter injury required transport via ambulance, two individuals were caught fishing 
behind the barrier near the dam, and several full gas cans were stolen from the concession 
boats. Joe Evans reviewed the Park Rangers’ peace officer status and informed the 
Committee on the relation our Park Rangers have with calls to County Sheriff for 
assistance and for mandated reporting crimes. Director Brennan asked that an 
organizational chart of the Recreation staff be included in next month’s agenda. He also 
asked that the Recreation Budget be on the agenda for the next Committee meeting.      

 
9. The meeting was adjourned at 1122. 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2018-2019 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2018 / 2019 2017 / 2018

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 442 411 363 355 227 66 1,864 2,550
AG Ag 341 290 229 236 165 41 1,301 1,786
C Commercial 119 118 103 82 60 36 518 579
DI Interdepartmental 40 25 9 5 3 1 83 53
F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
I Industrial 2 1 1 2 1 1 8 8

OT Other 26 23 23 18 13 5 109 165
R Residential 261 260 244 220 194 113 1,292 1,404

RS - P Resale Pumped 113 115 109 99 79 44 559 300
RS - G Resale Gravity 341 250 199 283 276 110 1,460 1,030

TE Temporary 2 2 2 1 23 0 30 11

Total 1,686 1,495 1,282 1,302 1,041 418 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,224 7,887

CMWD 1,512 1,320 1,115 1,146 907 341
OJAI 174 175 167 156 134 77

Total 2017 / 2018 1,355 1,185 1,608 1,628 1,026 1,085 592 898 384 815 1,078 1,200 N/A 12,853

dcollin Page 1 2/6/2019



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/06/19

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Farmer MAC 31315PYF0 5/2/2028 $511,086 $488,450 2.925% 11/20/2017 2.42% 3326

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $801,398 2.014% 10/25/2016 3.97% 2059

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $882,219 $829,064 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.10% 2587

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $850,991 $821,604 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.07% 2553

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,012,324 $972,190 3.000% 3/24/2016 4.81% 2882

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $652,005 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.23% 3113

*TB Farmer MAC 3133EEPH7 2/12/2029 $480,039 $456,963 2.710% 11/20/2017 2.26% 3606

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,558,925 $1,479,030 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.32% 1652

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,352,375 $1,346,139 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.66% 128

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $524,657 $502,860 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.49% 1024

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $756,196 $715,894 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.54% 2287

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $455,101 $427,753 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.12% 1652

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5VW6 7/10/2025 $1,020,151 $990,330 2.360% 5/10/2017 4.90% 2314

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $911,524 $851,523 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.22% 1928

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ADNW8 2/14/2020 $998,230 $1,000,090 3.400% 1/16/2013 4.95% 368

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $613,347 $598,125 2.375% 9/8/2014 2.96% 845

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $671,516 $660,262 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.27% 1057
*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $782,048 $740,124 2.625% 5/25/2016 3.66% 1885
*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,459,109 $1,390,369 2.125% 5/25/2016 6.88% 2010
*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,524,599 $2,383,900 1.375% 7/6/2010 11.80% 2598
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,168,083 $1,167,077 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.78% 339
*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $767,591 $772,803 2.750% 12/13/2013 3.83% 1719

Accrued Interest $153,993

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $20,828,659 $20,201,945 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $461 $461 2.79% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,914 $2,914 2.27% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $20,832,034 $20,205,320 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $20,842,361 $20,160,851

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $21,089,321 $20,313,601

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,817,482 $4,817,482

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $13 $13 2.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $25,649,529 $25,022,815

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $24,032,185 $23,256,465

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	2-13-19 Agenda
	1-23-19 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	January 23, 2019

	01 19 19 minutes
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Special Board Meeting Held
	January 19, 2019

	Bill list
	Memo - Allocation Penalty - Judith Lambert-Grodin
	Memo - Allocation Penalty - George Lanning
	Memo - Allocation Penalty - Rebecca & Shaun Willhite
	Memo - Allocation Penalty - Roger Erickson
	Memo - Allocation Penalty - Don Black
	Board.Report.Pump.Truck
	Health & Safety Analysis Slide 021319
	Health & Safety Analysis �

	Memo Storm Damage funds
	Board Memo VRWD Annexation Request 020819 (1)
	MEMORANDUM

	VRWD Annexation Request Ltr CASITAS 2-4-2019
	VWRD Annexation Request Parcel Map (2)
	reso Annex APN 032-0-01-040 600 Baldwin Rd
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION RELEASING APN 032-0-010-040 FROM CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SERVICE AREA
	ATTEST:

	reso Annex APN 032-0-202-105 650 Burnham Rd
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION RELEASING APN 032-0-202-105 FROM CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SERVICE AREA
	ATTEST:

	Board Memo 2019 SWP Table A Water Supply 021319
	MEMORANDUM

	Categorized 2019 Board Priorities List (1)
	EngBoardMemo201902
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Eng Proj StatusFeb_2019_8x11_Wht
	1901 January 2019
	Rec Minutes2.5.19 (2)
	Consumption 2018 - 2019
	Investment Report 02-06-19

